WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

BUCKNALL-CUM-BAGNALL, with the EAVES and UBBERLEY, form a district rectory, as noticed at page 222, though they maintain their poor jointly with the rest of the parish of Stoke-upon-Trent.  They comprise about 4200 acres of land, extending from 1 to 4 miles E. and N.E. of Hanley, bounded by the Trent and the Cauldon canal.  In 1841, they had 1608 inhabitants, of whom 638 were in Bucknall village, 1½ mile from Hanley; 374 in Bagnall; 382 in the Eaves, 3 miles E. of Hanley; and 214 in Ubberley.  Sir George Chetwynd, Ralph Sneyd, Esq., and Miss Sparrow own a great part of the soil.  BUCKNALL CHURCH, on the hill 1½ mile E. of Hanley, is a small edifice, which was rebuilt in 1718, and the living is a rectory, with Bagnall curacy annexed to it, valued at about £530 per annum, and in the patronage and incumbency of the Rev. Edward Powys, of Cheddleton. Bagnall Chapel is a small neat brick building, which was rebuilt in 1834, at the cost of £520, and stands on a bold hill, 4 miles N.E. of Hanley, in Totmonslow Hundred.  In 1827, William Willett, died at the Eaves aged 105 years.  Bucknall School was founded about 1719, when William Shalcross, left £5 a year for schooling 12 poor children.   The New Connexion Methodists have a chapel at Bucknall, built in 1824.  In the following DIRECTORY those marked thus * reside in Bagnall, and the others in Bucknall, or where specified.

Bucknall-cum-Bagnall

Allen Samuel, church clerk

Beardmore Jeremiah, maltster

Bentley George, National schoolmaster

Brookes Ralph, joiner & wheelwright

Brownsword Thomas, ironfounder, etc

Chappell George & Co., flint grinders

Forrister Robert & John, coal masters, 


Holly Greave ; house Bleakhill

Forrister James, clerk, Brassington Farm

Green Sarah, schoolmistress

Harp & Waine, coal masters, Brownfields

Harrison William, tailor

Hawley Joseph, clerk, Wheatley Cottage

Knight John King & Son, Ubberley Hall Colliery; house Golden hill

Lees Abraham, wheelwright

Maer Mrs E

Perrins George, agent

Perry Hugh Booth, flint grinder

Perry Thomas, ironmonger, at Hanley

Pierce Joseph, railway clerk

Ridgway John, Ubberley Colliery; 


house Cauldon place

Staley John, mine agent, Ubberley

Townsend & Plant, colliery owners

Townsend Rev. William M., B.A., curate

Wedgwood Abner, gentleman, Eaves

Inns and taverns

Bowling-green, John Johnson

Dog and Partridge, Thomas Forrister

*King’s Arms, William Adams

Red Lion, William Austin

Beerhouses

Brownsword Sarah

Edwards William

Hind William

Holdcroft James

Jackson John

Willshaw George

Blacksmiths

Brownsword George

Moreton John

Boots and shoemakers

Atkin William

Holdcroft James

Ridge William

Butchers

Rhead Sampson,


(& flour dealer)

Sargeant George

Scragg Joseph

Woolliscroft George

Farmers

Atkins Henry, Ubberley

*Basnett Daniel

Bayley William, Bentilee

Beardmore Jeremiah

Brown Joseph, Eaves

Colclough Thomas, Eaves

Dale Ralph, Ubberley Hall

Docksey John

Fletcher James

Forrister James

*Limer John

Martin John

*Myatt Enoch

*Salt John

*Steel Ephriam

Timms John, Holly Greave

Wolliscroft Samuel

